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HCO002856-0002 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Briscoe, Kevin 
,._.J._l_.Ma~c~.Z003_.~._l=’_l_t .... 

Code A        i 
FW: Gosport War Memorial inquiry 

All the previous cuttings relating to this story were sent down to the inquiry team some time ago and there has been 
little of significance since. 

I will look through what we have had in the past couple of months to send down to you. 

Kevin Briscoe, 
Head of Media Services. 

DDI: 01962 871059. 

Int: 79-1422. 

E-mail: kevin.briscoe@hampshire.pnn.police.uk 

www.hampshire.police.uk 

..... Original Message ..... 

From: Dibdin, Lucy 

Sent: 11 March 2003 09:49 
To: MEDIA SERVICES Mailbox 
Subject: Gosport War Memorial inquiry 

I’m not sure who is dealing with this from PHQ these days, but whoever it is, one of the officers in the inquiry 

has asked for copies of all the media coverage we have to date and to be sent any future coverage. 

Can whoever is dealing please collate if possible, and send t~ .......... -(~-~-~~-~, .......... ~,H. 

If you need to speak to him, his # is d]i]i]i]i]¢]~_i~]i]i]i]i] 

Cheers, 
L. 

Lucy Dibdin 
Southampton Media & Communications Officer 
Hampshire Constabulary 
Int: 723-179 Ext: 023 80 674391 
www.hampshire.police.uk 



HCO002856-0003 

Sent: 11 March 2003 11:56 
To: Briscoe, Kevin 
Subject: Operation Rochester (Gosport War Memorial Hospital) 

Kevin 
Thanks for that. 
Please could any future press cuttings etc. be sent to Hulse Road for my attention (Operation Rochester) as and 
whenn they are received by you. 
Many thanks 

i ..... .c_ ~_d. _e. _A. ...... i 


